D cHarLOTTE

Public Records Request #3714

The following materials have been gathered in response to public records request #3714. These
materials include:

e Emails

This information was provided as a response to a public records request on 7/14/20 and is current to
that date. There is a possibility of more current information and/or documents related to the stated
subject matter.

Further Information

For further information about this request or the Citywide Records Program, please contact:

Cheyenne Flotree

Citywide Records Program Manager
City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202
Cheyenne.Flotree@charlottenc.gov

Amelia Knight

Public Records Specialist

City of Charlotte/City Clerk’s Office
600 East 4th Street, 7th Floor
Charlotte, NC 28202
Amelia.Knight@charlottenc.gov



From: Almendarez, Shawana <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 9:10 AM

To: mhall@maloneylegal.com; Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; mmaloney@maloneylegal.com
Cc: Almendarez, Shawana

Subject: [EXT] Almendarez, Shawana shared the folder "Released 2.12.20" with you.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and
know the content is safe. Please click the Phish Alert button to forward the email to Bad.Mail.

Good day Meg and Melissa,

The enclosed link contains documents responsive to Nos. 1, 4, 5, 17, and 19 of
your January 17, 2020 "Puckett/Nantz-Files, Emails, Civil Service Board" Public
Records Request. If you have any questions or concerns related to accessing the
link, feel free to contact me 704-336-8950. Any questions related to this

production should be directed to Assistant City Attorney, Courtney
Rogers. Thanks!

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Released 2.12.20

B® Microsoft OneDrive

Microsoft respects your privacy. To learn more, please read our Privacy Statement.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052



From: Brown, Jacqueline <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne; liz@mecklaw.com

Cc: Brown, Jacqueline

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Jacqueline shared the folder "2465 - Light Rail Expansion Data" with you.

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

*By providing this information, the City of Charlotte does not waive any rights it
may have pursuant to public records laws, N.C.G.S. 132-1 et seq., other applicable

legal privileges or confidentiality laws, including right protecting attorney client
communications or attorney work products.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

2465 - Light Rail Expansion Data

B® Microsoft OneDrive

Microsoft respects your privacy. To learn more, please read our Privacy Statement.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052



From: Brown, Nyota <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; Beonde, Amelia; Rob.Robinson@centurylink.com
Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "2783 Records Request” with you.

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

Hello,
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #2783. Below you will find a link

to download the public record(s) responsive to your request. This link will remain
active for 30 days.

By providing this information, the City of Charlotte does not waive any rights it
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

2783 Records Request

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

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne; eacrutcher@gmail.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "2020-454 Records Request" with you.

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

Hi,
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #2020-454. Below you will find

a link to download the public record(s) responsive to your request. This link will
remain active for 30 days.

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

2020-454 Records Request

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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 5:21 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; eacrutcher@gmail.com; Derek.Brovold@am.jll.com;
Josh.Fornwalt@am.jll.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "2020-457 Records Request" with you.

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

This serves as fulfillment of public records request #2020-457. Below you will find
a link to download the public record(s) responsive to your request. This link will
remain active for 30 days. By providing this information, the City of Charlotte does
not waive any rights it may have pursuant to public records laws, N.C.G.S. 132-1 et
seq., other applicable legal privileges or confidentiality laws, including right
protecting attorney client communications or attorney work products.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

2020-457 Records Request

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

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 11:17 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; tyler@transitdatasupport.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "2473 Records Request” with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request 2473. Below you will find a link

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

2473 Records Request

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 5:14 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; danielle.teumou@loves.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "2596 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request 2596. Below you will find a link

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

2596 Records Request

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; owner@rescuetowtruck.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3338 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3338. Below you will find a link

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

3338 Records Request

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

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 2:29 PM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne; morganwilliams28220@yahoo.com
Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3020 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3020. Below you will find a link

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

3020 Records Request

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

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; lapronda@lainconsultinglic.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3064 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3064. Below you will find a link

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

3064 Records Request

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

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; matthew.bryson@htcinc.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3220 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3220. Below you will find a link

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

3220 Records Request

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

Sent: Thursday, January 9, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; dcruz@united-construction.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3230 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3230. Below you will find a link

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

3230 Records Request

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; jkeisafety@gmail.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3326 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3326. Below you will find a link

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

3326 Records Request

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

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 8:09 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; DDavis@informaticconcepts.com
Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3599 Records Request” with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3599. Below you will find a link

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

3599 Records Request

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; billy@ncsigns.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3355 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3355. Below you will find a link

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

3355 Records Request

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

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 4:21 PM

To: Kmaroney@rogerslewis.com; Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3379 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3379. Below you will find a link

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

3379 Records Request

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; andres.acosta@intertek.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3392 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3392. Below you will find a link

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

3392 Records Request

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

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; kristie@hrpmo.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3426 Records Request” with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3426. Below you will find a link

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

3426 Records Request

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

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Patel, Devendra; Morton, Tim; Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3458 Records Request” with you.

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

Hey team, Please upload your records to this folder and let me know if there are
any issues accessing or loading records. Nyota

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

3458 Records Request

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

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne; kathleen.barnhardt@americanrocksalt.com
Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3472 Records Request” with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request 3472. Below you will find a link

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

3472 Records Request

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

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 8:20 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; crystal.cooper@infojiniconsulting.com
Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3577 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request 3577. Below you will find a link

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

3577 Records Request

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

Sent: Friday, May 29, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; lyongarrett@yahoo.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3676 Records Request" with you.

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

This serves as fulfillment of public records request 3676. Below you will find a link
to download the public record(s) responsive to your request. This link will remain
active for 30 days. By providing this information, the City of Charlotte does not
waive any rights it may have pursuant to public records laws, N.C.G.S. 132-1 et
seq., other applicable legal privileges or confidentiality laws, including right
protecting attorney client communications or attorney work products.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

3676 Records Request

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

Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 7:44 AM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne; alamb@drmp.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3605 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3605. Below you will find a link

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

3605 Records Request

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 1:47 PM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne; sara.malloy@expresspros.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3609 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3609. Below you will find a link

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

3609 Records Request

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; susananc35@gmail.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3610 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3610. Below you will find a link

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

3610 Records Request

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; rfp@devcare.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3618 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3618. Below you will find a link

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

3618 Records Request

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; info@skyviewtechnology.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3621 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3621. Below you will find a link

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

3621 Records Request

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 1:51 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; carol.ashby@goodworkstaffing.com
Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3630 Records Request" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3630. Below you will find a link

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

3630 Records Request

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

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:01 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; pm@calinterpreting.com

Cc: Brown, Nyota

Subject: [EXT] Brown, Nyota shared the folder "3655 Records Request” with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3655. Below you will find a link

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

3655 Records Request

B® Microsoft OneDrive

Microsoft respects your privacy. To learn more, please read our Privacy Statement.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052



From: Cross, Judson <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 12:40 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Cc: Cross, Judson

Subject: [EXT] Cross, Judson shared the folder "269-2019-080 Portfolio Management Tool" with you.

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

Cross, Judson shared the folder "269-2019-080 Portfolio Management Tool" with
you.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

269-2019-080 Portfolio Management Tool

B® Microsoft OneDrive

Sender will be notified when you open this link for the first time.

Microsoft respects your privacy. To learn more, please read our Privacy Statement.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052



From: SharePoint Online <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Burkarth, Cory successfully used the link to "3066"

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

Burkarth, Cory < Cory.Burkarth@ci.charlotte.nc.us > has opened the link you sent to
"3066"!

If this is unexpected, you can open your folder and manage its sharing permissions by
clicking here.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

3066

B® Microsoft OneDrive

Microsoft respects your privacy. To learn more, please read our Privacy Statement.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

Unsubscribe | Notification Settings




From: Clampitt, Brittany <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia

Cc: Clampitt, Brittany

Subject: [EXT] Clampitt, Brittany shared the folder "2477 - Tony Mecia, Charlotte Ledger, Ballantyne Golf

Course Redevelopment” with you.

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

Fulfilled 2477

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

2477 - Tony Mecia, Charlotte Ledger, Ballantyne
Golf Course Redevelopment

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

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia

Cc: Clampitt, Brittany

Subject: [EXT] Clampitt, Brittany shared the folder "3322, 3330 - Morgan Fogarty, WCCB, and Mark Garrison,
WBT" with you.

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

Fulfilled 3322 and 3330

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

3322, 3330 - Morgan Fogarty, WCCB, and Mark
Garrison, WBT

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 8:30 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; Burkarth, Cory

Cc: Clampitt, Brittany

Subject: [EXT] Clampitt, Brittany shared the folder "Public Records Share" with you.

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

Hey all,

As | step back from media relations (except for the planning department), I'm
turning over to you my OneDrive files of public records requests. Copy and save
my files into your own files for any outstanding requests. If you're working on a
request | was originally involved in, | might also have files saved in Outlook, so feel
free to reach out to get those. Of course, any requests for the Planning
department, loop me in.

Britt

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Public Records Share

™ Microsoft OneDrive

Microsoft respects your privacy. To learn more, please read our Privacy Statement.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052



From: Elkins, Susan <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne

Cc: Elkins, Susan

Subject: [EXT] Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 3028 Correspondance" with you.

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

Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 3028 Correspondance" with you.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRS - 3028 Correspondance

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

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:41 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia

Cc: Elkins, Susan

Subject: [EXT] Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 3234 Harborne" with you.

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

There's one email from Sheila to Stuart Harborne - don't know if that should be
removed because it's personnel related or not.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRS - 3234 Harborne

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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne

Cc: Elkins, Susan

Subject: [EXT] Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS 2693 - Charlotte Pipe & Foundry" with you.

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

Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS 2693 - Charlotte Pipe & Foundry" with you.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRS 2693 - Charlotte Pipe & Foundry

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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne

Cc: Elkins, Susan

Subject: [EXT] Elkins, Susan shared the folder "2685 - Panthers" with you.

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

Elkins, Susan shared the folder "2685 - Panthers" with you.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

2685 - Panthers

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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:54 AM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne

Cc: Elkins, Susan

Subject: [EXT] Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 2099 Peter Pappas" with you.

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

| think the bulk of these emails would have been from Debra Campbell, Pam
Wideman, but here is what | found that included the City Manager.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRS - 2099 Peter Pappas

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Cc: Elkins, Susan

Subject: [EXT] Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 2549" with you.

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

Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 2549" with you.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRS - 2549

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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne

Cc: Elkins, Susan

Subject: [EXT] Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 2673 2700 - Discovery Place Master Plan" with you.

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

| did send this link previously to Brit and Jason for reveiw, don't know if they
released or not.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRS - 2673 2700 - Discovery Place Master Plan

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

Subject: [EXT] Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 2686" with you.

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

Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 2686" with you.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRS - 2686

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia

Cc: Elkins, Susan

Subject: [EXT] Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 2700 Gateway Station" with you.

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

Gateway Station - Public Records Request 2700

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRS - 2700 Gateway Station

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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Knight, Amelia; Flotree, Cheyenne

Cc: Elkins, Susan

Subject: [EXT] Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 2785 MLS Soccer - Marcus Jones" with you.

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

Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 2785 MLS Soccer - Marcus Jones" with you.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRS - 2785 MLS Soccer - Marcus Jones

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

Subject: [EXT] Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 2785 MLS Soccer Sabrina Joy-Hogg" with you.

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

Elkins, Susan shared the folder "PRS - 2785 MLS Soccer Sabrina Joy-Hogg" with
you.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRS - 2785 MLS Soccer Sabrina Joy-Hogg

B® Microsoft OneDrive

Microsoft respects your privacy. To learn more, please read our Privacy Statement.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052



From: Flotree, Cheyenne <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Burkarth, Cory

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "3257" with you.

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

Here's the calendar's for the Kelly Flannery, Patrick Baker, and Tracy Dodson.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

3257

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
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Losh, Kayla; Knight, Amelia

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "3314" with you.

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

Hi Kayla,

Here's a OneDrive folder you can use to store the responsive materials for #3314.

Thanks,
Cheyenne

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

3314

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Burkarth, Cory; Knight, Amelia

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "3328" with you.

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

Hi Cory,

Here's the responsive materials gathered for #3328 about the Mezzanine at
Freedom.

Thanks,
Cheyenne

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

3328

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Clampitt, Brittany

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "City Manager's Office" with you.

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

City Manager #2549

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

City Manager's Office

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Clampitt, Brittany

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "2099" with you.

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

Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "2099" with you.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

2099

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Clampitt, Brittany

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "2477" with you.

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

This is everything I've been provided for #2477.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

2477

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 2:21 PM

To: McCalman, Roger

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "2835" with you.

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

Hi Roger,
Here's the emails for #2835 (Henry Black Emails) - thanks for your help.

Cheyenne

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

2835

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
Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 3:55 PM

To: fd@earnestbuyers.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "2992" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #2992. Below you will find a link

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

2997

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
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Burkarth, Cory

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "3032" with you.

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

Materials provided by HR, Water, and Aviation (partial)

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

3032

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
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Young, Pam

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "3066" with you.

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

Here are Jason Kay's emails.

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
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:29 PM

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

Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "3066" with you.

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

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 1:58 PM

To: mjpuckett73@gmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #1820" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #1820. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #1820

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Charlotte Business Journal - Eric Spanberg

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #1953" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #1953. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #1953

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 3:33 PM

To: tim.spears@charter.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #1959" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #1959. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #1959

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

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 10:20 AM

To: justina.inoh@citygrader.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #2514" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #2514. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #2514

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
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:09 AM

To: McCalman, Roger; Dixon, Shannon

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "CMPD" with you.

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

CMPD IT contracts for #2600

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

CMPD

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
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 4:06 PM

To: cheyflotree@gmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Demo" with you.

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

Demo

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:21 PM

To: Clampitt, Brittany

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "OCS" with you.

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

Hi Britt,

Here's OCS's material gathered for #2673. | haven't reviewed any of it but theres
only a handful of emails.

Thanks,
Cheyenne

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

OCS

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 4:27 PM

To: Ewing, Karen; Bailey, Shiela; Mars, Marcy; Tate, David; Bishop, Lenore; Beonde, Amelia; Cross, Judson
Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "PRR 2948" with you.

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

Hi Everyone,
This is the OneDrive link for PRR #2948. Inside you will find two folders - one for
the originals and the other for the redacted versions.

Let me know if you have any problems accessing the folders, depositing materials,
or you need any additional access for other employees.

Thanks,
Cheyenne

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRR 2948

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

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 12:39 PM

To: chuck.mcbride@forsyteit.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #1735" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #1735. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #1735

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

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 12:41 PM

To: mgreen@rapiersolutions.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #1736" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #1736. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #1736

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

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 3:48 PM

To: rbruner@dunavantcompanies.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #1791" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #1791. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #1791

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

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 3:58 PM

To: suzuki@terpeninglaw.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3099" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3099. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3099

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

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 2:53 PM

To: tsbell12057@hotmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #2754" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #2754. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #2754

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

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 4:12 PM

To: weisj2@mailbox.winthrop.edu

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #2787" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #2787. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #2787

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

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 10:17 AM

To: james@topofmind-pr.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #2940" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #2940. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #2940

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 5:12 PM

To: awebb@acluofnc.org

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #2948" with you.

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

This serves as partial fulfillment of public records request #2948. Below you will
find a link to download the public record(s) responsive to your request..

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

Public Records Request #2948

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

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 4:01 PM

To: fd@earnestbuyers.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #2992" with you.

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

Public Records Request #2992

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

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 3:27 PM

To: 82966-98077530@requests.muckrock.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3006" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3006. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3006

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 12:20 PM

To: dhodges@wbtv.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3032" with you.

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

Hello, this serves as partial fulfillment of public records request #3032. Below you
will find a link to download the public record(s) responsive to your request. This
link will remain active for 30 days. By providing this information, the City of
Charlotte does not waive any rights it may have pursuant to public records laws,
N.C.G.S. 132-1 et seq., other applicable legal privileges or confidentiality laws,

including right protecting attorney client communications or attorney work
products.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Public Records Request #3032

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 9:48 AM

To: david.hodges@gray.tv

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

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 11:05 AM

To: huntleyt08 @gmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3056" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3056. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3056

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

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 11:31 AM

To: susanna.black@wsoc-tv.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3234" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3234. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3234

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 4:25 PM

To: PHorton@ArmadaAnalytics.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3199" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3199. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3199

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:35 PM

To: reuben jones@charter.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3209" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3209. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3209

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:31 PM

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

Hi Cory - Nyota in General Services provided these materials for request #3209.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 11:57 AM

To: Burkarth, Cory; reuben jones@charter.com

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

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 12:23 PM

To: jayre@ci.fay.nc.us

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3210" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3210. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3210

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

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 4:06 PM

To: fd@earnestbuyers.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3212" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3212. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3212

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Warren, Tabitha

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

Hi Tabitha,
Here are the materials for PRR #3234.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:36 PM

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
These are all the materials gathered for #3234.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:43 AM

To: gwilson@smithlaw.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3186" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3186. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3186

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:08 AM

To: kllyhghtn@aol.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3335" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3335. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3335

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

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 3:49 PM

To: municipal@acmerearch.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3241" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3241. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3241

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 4:07 PM

To: michael.lazar@marketsphere.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3247" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3247. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3247

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:55 PM

To: AUPAssetRecovery@ryan.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3253" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3253. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3253

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 4:29 PM

To: darbyestate@gmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3267" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3267. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3267

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

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 4:59 PM

To: obiwan@tatooine.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3283" with you.

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

This serves as partial fulfillment of public records request #3283. Below you will
find a link to download the public record(s) responsive to your request. This link
will remain active for 30 days. By providing this information, the City of Charlotte
does not waive any rights it may have pursuant to public records laws, N.C.G.S.
132-1 et seq., other applicable legal privileges or confidentiality laws, including
right protecting attorney client communications or attorney work products.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Public Records Request #3283

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:48 PM

To: mjpuckett73@gmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3287" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3287. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3287

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:41 PM

To: foia@recoveryassetnetwork.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3308" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3308. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3308

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:48 PM

To: mike.stolp@wsoc-tv.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3317" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3317. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3317

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 11:32 AM

To: MikeStolpWSOC9@gmail.com

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

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 10:17 AM

To: Burkarth, Cory

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3458" with you.

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

Hi Cory - here's the materials for #3458 from General Services.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Public Records Request #3458

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Burkarth, Cory

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3347" with you.

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

Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3347" with you.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Public Records Request #3347

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:23 PM

To: aupassetrecovery@ryan.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3350" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3350. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3350

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

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:49 AM

To: maya.kavtaradze@pwc.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3387" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3387. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3387

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 2:40 PM

To: anonymouscharlottecity@gmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3389" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3389. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3389

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Burkarth, Cory

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3398" with you.

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
Here are the responsive emails for #3398. The content is only about previous PRRs
about the Tampa Bay Rays.

Thanks,
Cheyenne

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Public Records Request #3398

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:03 AM

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3398. Below you will find a link

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:38 AM

To: jerizo@gmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3436" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3436. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3436

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

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 1:23 PM

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3458. Below you will find a link

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

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Burkarth, Cory

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3567" with you.

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

Here's the materials for #3567. Many of the emails are variations on the same form
letter.

Thanks,
Cheyenne

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Public Records Request #3567

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

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:16 PM

To: mikestolpwsoc9@gmail.com

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:02 PM

To: fd@earnestbuyers.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3477" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3477. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3477

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

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 4:42 PM

To: resg45@hotmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3479" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3479. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3479

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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 3:04 PM

To: dotnetallday@gmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3484" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3484. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3484

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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 3:06 PM

To: adler.caitin@gmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3488" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3488. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3488

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:16 PM

To: data@boomerang-ar.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3544" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3544. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3544

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 4:17 PM

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

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 12:44 PM

To: sladams372@yahoo.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3553" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3553. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3553

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:14 PM

To: kweenfavy@gmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3561" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3561. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3561

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



From: Losh, Kayla <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; sstiff.prr@gmail.com
Cc: Losh, Kayla

Subject: [EXT] Losh, Kayla shared the folder "3314" with you.

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

This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3314. Below you will find a link
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

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 3:48 PM

To: editor@cltledge.com

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3567. Below you will find a link

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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 12:38 PM

To: Mark.Warren@ey.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3579" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3579. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3579

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:52 PM

To: cynthia.serra@yahoo.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3583" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3583. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3583

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:55 PM

To: kianna_smith43@yahoo.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3595" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3595. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3595

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:54 AM

To: poutmail@protonmail.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3651" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3651. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3651

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

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 4:55 PM

To: apk29@georgetown.edu

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3666" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3666. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3666

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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 12:52 PM

To: foia@recoveryassetnetwork.com

Cc: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Flotree, Cheyenne shared the folder "Public Records Request #3672" with you.

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
This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3672. Below you will find a link

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

Public Records Request #3672

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

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 4:45 PM

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



From: no-reply@sharepointonline.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Losh, Kayla (Kayla.Losh@ci.charlotte.nc.us) has created a sharing link to "3314"

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

Losh, Kayla (Kayla.Losh@ci.charlotte.nc.us) has created a sharing link to
"3314"

B 3314

Last modified 2/10/2020

Open in OneDrive Remove Access

When and where did this happen

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 8:17 AM
Browser: Chrome
Operating System: Windows 10

You are receiving this information because someone shared a file from your
OneDrive. If you don't want people to be able to access this item, remove the link.

| I Privacy Statement
|?| Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052




From: SharePoint Online <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "2835" was successfully used

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

Roger.McCalman@cmpd.org has opened the link you sent to "2835"!

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:20 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; greg@sheltonlawcarolinas.com

Cc: Losh, Kayla

Subject: [EXT] Losh, Kayla shared the folder "Public Record Request #3260" with you.

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

This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3260. Below you will find a link
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

Public Record Request #3260

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

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:17 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne; Knight, Amelia; Kar@crlaw.com

Cc: Losh, Kayla

Subject: [EXT] Losh, Kayla shared the folder "Public Record Request #3499" with you.

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

This serves as fulfillment of public records request #3499. Below you will find a link
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

Public Record Request #3499

B® Microsoft OneDrive

Microsoft respects your privacy. To learn more, please read our Privacy Statement.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052



From: Negash, Feven <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Cc: Negash, Feven

Subject: [EXT] Negash, Feven shared the folder "PRR - 3032 - PO Inquiry" with you.

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

Cheyenne, please find the contract folder folder for #3032.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRR - 3032 - PO Inquiry

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

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 9:59 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Cc: Negash, Feven

Subject: [EXT] Negash, Feven shared the folder "PRR - 3032 PO Inquiry" with you.

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

Negash, Feven shared the folder "PRR - 3032 PO Inquiry" with you.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

PRR - 3032 PO Inquiry

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



From: Office365 <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Notification: Check Register 010120 thru 021020

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This item is protected by a policy in your organization. Detected issues from data loss prevention:

e Item is shared with people outside your organization
e Item contains the following sensitive information: Credit Card Number

Open the item to fix the issues.



From: Office365 <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 8:22 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Notification: Everbridge Invoice-M46337

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This item is protected by a policy in your organization. Detected issues from data loss prevention:

e Item is shared with people outside your organization
e Item contains the following sensitive information: SWIFT Code

Open the item to fix the issues.



From: SharePoint Online <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Reminder: The folder "269-2019-080 Portfolio Management Tool" has been shared with you.

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

Cross, Judson shared this with you 7 days ago. If you missed it, here's a quick
reminder.

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

Unsubscribe from share reminder emails.



From: SharePoint Online <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] Stolp, Mike (CMG-Charlotte) successfully used the link to "Public Records Request #3317"

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

Stolp, Mike (CMG-Charlotte) < mike.stolp@wsoc-tv.com > has opened the link you
sent to "Public Records Request #3317"!

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

Notification Settings




From: SharePoint Online <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "2477" was successfully used

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

Brittany.Clampitt@ci.charlotte.nc.us has opened the link you sent to "2477"!

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 6:21 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #1959" was successfully used

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

tim.spears@charter.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#1959"!

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

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 4:13 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #2787" was successfully used

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

weisj2@mailbox.winthrop.edu has opened the link you sent to "Public Records
Request #2787"!

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 5:13 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #2948" was successfully used

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

awebb@acluofnc.org has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#2948"

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "3032" was successfully used

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

Cory.Burkarth@ci.charlotte.nc.us has opened the link you sent to "3032"!

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
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "3066" was successfully used

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

pyoung@ci.charlotte.nc.us has opened the link you sent to "3066"!

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
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "3257" was successfully used

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

Cory.Burkarth@ci.charlotte.nc.us has opened the link you sent to "3257"!

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "City Manager's Office" was successfully used

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

Brittany.Clampitt@ci.charlotte.nc.us has opened the link you sent to "City Manager's
Office"!

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
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 4:07 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Demo" was successfully used

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

cheyflotree@gmail.com has opened the link you sent to "Demo"!

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:55 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "OCS" was successfully used

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

Brittany.Clampitt@ci.charlotte.nc.us has opened the link you sent to "OCS"!

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

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 1:46 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #1735" was successfully used

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

chuck.mcbride@forsyteit.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records
Request #1735"!

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

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 12:24 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3210" was successfully used

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

jayre@ci.fay.nc.us has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request #3210"!

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3234" was successfully used

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

tcwarren@ci.charlotte.nc.us has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3234"

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:38 PM

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

Cory.Burkarth@ci.charlotte.nc.us has opened the link you sent to "Public Records
Request #3234"!

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

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 12:07 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3006" was successfully used

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

82966-98077530@requests.muckrock.com has opened the link you sent to "Public
Records Request #3006"!

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 7:19 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3032" was successfully used

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

dhodges@wbtv.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3032"!

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 12:07 PM

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

david.hodges@gray.tv has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
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

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 5:12 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3099" was successfully used

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

suzuki@terpeninglaw.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3099"!

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 1:34 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3186" was successfully used

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

gwilson@smithlaw.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3186"!

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3199" was successfully used

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

PHorton@ArmadaAnalytics.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records
Request #3199"!

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3209" was successfully used

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
Request #3209"!

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

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3387" was successfully used

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

maya.kavtaradze@pwc.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3387"!

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

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 11:32 AM

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

susanna.black@wsoc-tv.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3253" was successfully used

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

AUPAssetRecovery@ryan.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records
Request #3253"!

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

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3267" was successfully used

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

darbyestate@gmail.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3267"!

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 6:11 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3287" was successfully used

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

mjpuckett73@gmail.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3287"!

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3308" was successfully used

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

foia@recoveryassetnetwork.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records
Request #3308"!

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3317" was successfully used

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

mike.stolp@wsoc-tv.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3317"

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

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3347" was successfully used

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
Request #3347"!

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:24 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3350" was successfully used

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

aupassetrecovery@ryan.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3350"!

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

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3365" was successfully used

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

nmorabito@wcnc.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3365"!

If this is unexpected, you can open your folder and manage its sharing permissions by
clicking here.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Public Records Request #3365

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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 8:14 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3488" was successfully used

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

adler.caitlin@gmail.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3488"!

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 5:59 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3544" was successfully used

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

data@boomerang-ar.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3544"

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

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 6:55 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3553" was successfully used

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

sladams372@yahoo.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3553"!

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

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 3:24 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3398" was successfully used

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
Request #3398"!

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

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:04 AM

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

espanberg@bizjournals.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3398"!

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

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3458" was successfully used

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
#3458"!

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

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 11:36 AM

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
Request #3458"!

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

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:33 PM

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

mikestolpwsoc9@gmail.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
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

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 6:51 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3477" was successfully used

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

fd@earnestbuyers.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3477"

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

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 8:09 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3479" was successfully used

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

resg45@hotmail.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3479"

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




From: Westover, Matthew <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Rogers, Courtney; Flotree, Cheyenne

Cc: Westover, Matthew

Subject: [EXT] Westover, Matthew shared the folder "Maloney (NantzPuckett) PRR Submitted" with you.

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

Trying this. Please let me know if this works

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Maloney (NantzPuckett) PRR Submitted

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

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:57 AM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3561" was successfully used

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

kweenfavy@gmail.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3561"!

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

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3567" was successfully used

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
Request #3567"!

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 11:35 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3651" was successfully used

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

poutmail@protonmail.com has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3651"!

If this is unexpected, you can open your folder and manage its sharing permissions by
clicking here.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

Public Records Request #3657

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

Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 4:59 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3666" was successfully used

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

apk29@georgetown.edu has opened the link you sent to "Public Records Request
#3666"!

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

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Flotree, Cheyenne

Subject: [EXT] The link to "Public Records Request #3672" was successfully used

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
Request #3672"!

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
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Baker, Patrick

Cc: Almendarez, Shawana

Subject:

[EXT] Almendarez, Shawana shared "CFD Internal Investigation_Redacted" with you.

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from the Internet. Do not click any images, links or open any attachments unless you recognize and trust the sender and
know the content is safe. Please click the Phish Alert button to forward the email to Bad.Mail.

The documents were produced to Maloney Law yesterday.

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

mm CFD Internal Investigation_Redacted

B® Microsoft OneDrive

Microsoft respects your privacy. To learn more, please read our Privacy Statement.
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
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